
Historic Round Rock

William Cade and Joseph Lockett owned this lot in 1876 when the building was erected.  In 1883, 
they sold the building to Dr. J. H. Johnson, who operated a paint and drugstore, later adding stationery 
and other goods.  Dr. Johnson ran the business until 1907, when S. A. Pennington opened a jewelry 
store inside.  Pennington also ran a skating rink in town.  By 1909, this was a pool hall; in 1916, a 
dry goods and grocery; and in 1937, a restaurant.  In 1977, it was a furniture and appliance store.       

105 East Main	    “Johnson Drug Store”           Built 1876

Interior of the S. A. Pennington Jewelry Store at 105 East Main Street in 1907.


